Kaycee Hathaway

From: Carlson, Christopher (PARKS) <Christopher.Carlson@PARKS.WA.GOV>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 9:20 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: CU-15-00001 Crowe

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Kaycee;
I thought that might be the case but thought | should verify.
I’'m sure you will be contacted by Mark.

Cheers!

Chris

From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 9:10 AM

To: Carlson, Christopher (PARKS)

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: CU-15-00001 Crowe

All of the attachments can be found within the Link in the original email or HERE under CU-15-00001 Crowe!

Kaycee K Hathaway

Kittitas County

Community Development Services/ Planner |
Phone: (509) 962-7079

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Carlson, Christopher (PARKS) [mailto:Christopher.Carlson@PARKS.WA.GOV]
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 9:00 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: CU-15-00001 Crowe

Good morning Kaycee!

I notice this email does not have all the attachments of your previous email, it really does not make a difference to me &
| forwarded all the attachments to our environmental specialist so he can reference everything; | just didn’t know if you
intended to send attachments along or not.

| forwarded your original email (with attachments) to our environmental specialist Mark Schulz, he is the guy here that
coordinates (at least initially) all our permitting.

Mark.Schulz@Parks.WA.Gov 509 665 4339

Mark is out today Monday May 11" However I will stop by his office when he gets in & be sure he knows about this CU
application.

Hope you had a great weekend!

Chris



From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2015 8:03 AM

To: Carlson, Christopher (PARKS)

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: CU-15-00001 Crowe

Hereitis! ©

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
Sent: Sunday, May 10, 2015 3:49 PM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: RE: Notice of Application: CU-15-00001 Crowe

Good afternoon Kaycee;

I will get this information to the correct folks here at State Parks & give you a call with that contact information Monday
morning.

Hope you had a great weekend!!

Chris

From: Kaycee Hathaway [mailto:kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 9:36 AM

To: Brenda Larsen; Josh Hink; Lisa Iammarino; Holly Myers; Christina Wollman; 'jessica@yakama.com’;
‘jmarvin@yakama.com'; 'johnson@yakama.com'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER; ECY RE CRO
SEPA COORDINATOR; Clear, Gwen (ECY); Renfrow, Brent D (DFW); Teske, Mark S (DFW); Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW);
Kaehler, Gretchen (DAHP); ‘jorgenja@cwu.edu'; 'nelmsk@cwu.edu'; Michael Flory; Lou Whitford;
'‘Amber.greene@co.kittitas.wa.us'; Steph Mifflin; Mau, Russell E (DOH); HAZLETT, LINDA (DNR); PRESTON, CINDY
(DNR); DNR RE AQ LEASING RIVERS; ‘jmarkell@kvnews.com'; Johnston, Mike (DOHi); 'Darren.habel@usace.army.mil’;
Holmstrom, Rick; RichElliott; krd.keli@fairpoint.net; 'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'; jhallisey@fs.fed.us; Carlson, Christopher
(PARKS)

Cc: 'marly48@yahoo.com'; Doc Hansen; Lindsey Ozbolt; Jeff Watson; Rose Shriner; Emily Miltko

Subject: Notice of Application: CU-15-00001 Crowe

CU-15-00001 Crowe Master File (For County Network Users Only)
On-Line Folder for Conditional Use Permits (For Users Off County Network)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION AND SEPA COMMENT PERIOD: Kittitas County Community Development Services will
accept comments through 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 26, 2015

Kittitas County has received a SEPA Checklist for this project application; see attached.

The County expects to issue a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for this proposal, and will use the optional DNS
process, meaning this may be the only opportunity for the public to comment on the environmental impacts of the
proposal. Mitigation measures may be required under applicable codes, such as Title 17 Zoning, Title 17A Critical Areas,
and the Fire Code, and the project review process may incorporate or require mitigation measures regardless of
whether an EIS is prepared. A copy of the threshold determination may be obtained from the County.



Agencies within the county network may review the application master file via the above internal link or
through EDEN. Agencies outside of the county network can use the above external link to view a static copy of
the Master File for this project as of today’s date. As the project progresses ongoing and individual
documentation may be found HERE. Comments within the body of an email are encouraged, but may be
submitted as attachments or hardcopy to:

Kaycee K Hathaway

Kittitas County

Community Development Services/ Planner |
Phone: (509) 962-7079

Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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